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Harryman House
Reisterstown, Maryland

Private Access

340 MAIN STREET is one of the earliest houses of Reisterstown. Its
design and absence in the 1798 Federal Direct Tax records indicate a construction
date soon after 1798, Its large size indicates a degree of prosperity and its ex-

terior form and detail are little changed.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

‘ 3LO MAIN STREET is a two and one-half storey frame house, three bays in length,
facing the street to the east. A long four bay wing of brick, a lower two storeys

. in height, extends Wwest behind the north end and a frame one storey wing s one long
bay in length, extends from the south end of the main house. The front or easterly
~slope of the roof of the wouth wing extends beyond the front wall with a lower piteh,
- apparently cantilevered bul undoubtedly supported by columns originally. This house.
-was not accessible for inspection internally, but it appears to date frem very early
in the nineteenth century. The brick rear wing appears to date from ca. 18,0-1860.
The south wing may be contemporary with the main house, it may predate it, or it

may post-date it; an interior inspection ef the separating wall is required to deter-

mine this,

The principal entrance is in the nertherly bay of the main section but joints
in the plain weatherboards indicate the window of the middle bay to have been a door,
undoubtedly the eriginal, judging by the presence of the two-flue brick chimney which
rises internally gt the north gable. The windows of the middle bay are slightly south
of cemter, Windows have 6/6 sash, louvred blinds and wide architrave trim, perhaps
original. Triple casements are in the south wing, twentieth century replacements.
The rake cornices and = wide shed-roofed dormer in the rcof of the main section with
three 2/2 windows are also twentieth century additiens :

The briek wing has a corbeled brick cornice and very small second sterey windows;
a tall chimney rises from the ridge near the middle of this wing.

A one sterey porch extends across the east fromt and north end,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Samuel Harryman

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This building is one of the earliest houses of Reisterstown. Its design
and apparent absence in the 1798 Federal Direct Tax Record indicates a
construction date soon after 1798. Its large size indicates a degree of
prosperity and its exterior form and detail are little changed.

The land on which this house was built was owned by Samuel Harryman in

1814. He had gradually bought up some lots (3) which were part of John

Reister's estate, and which Reister's executor, Henry Weist had sold
“hetween 1805-1811. (Marks op cit., p. 182).

Samuel Harryman, was by all evidence one of Reisterstown's early out-
standing citizens. He is listed in 1821, by an Act of the General Assembly
of Md., on a Corporate Board of the "High German Lutheran Church in

Risters Town''. (Marks op cit., p. 10). On this board he was influential
in determining the eventual location of the church. and cemetery for the
town. He kept a saddlery and harness shop and sold groceries and drugs

on his above mentioned property. (Md. Monthly Magazine op cit., P. 11).

He died in 1852 and his will divided the property to his wife, Elizabeth,
and his two unmarried children, Amos and Lucretia. Elizabeth died in
1865 and by the terms of her will, the said residue became the joint
property of the brother and sister mentioned above.

They apparently lived together in the house until ca. 1869 in peace and

tranquility--Amos continued the store on the premises. He was appointed

postmaster from 1853-1857 and again, in 1868-1869, and, as was the custom,

the post office was run out of his abode. Amos had married in 1869 andi-, ~

he and his family left to take up residence on other property outside

town which had been devised to the sister and brother. It was a farnm

with considerable acreage. The store in Reisterstown was rented out and
_Lucretia remained in the house.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY




P il
-

Continuation Sheet Harryman House ﬂﬁ—[lﬁ‘f
340 Main Street
Reisterstown, Maryland
Baltimore County

8 Significance Continued

In 1875-6 Amos began to threaten his sister. He wanted to move back to the
house in town and wanted to dispossess her as she was considerably in debt
to him. Since he threatened her with physical violence, Lucretia felt com-
pelled to seek the protection of the law. A court battle ensued 1876-1877.
Because the jointly held properties could not be sold without the consent

of both owners, the property was placed in the hands of court appointed re-
ceivers who proceeded to sell the lot at auction. Amos bought the parcel
containing the house in 1877 for $1800.00. (JB 101/565, also Judicial Liber
WMI 78/33).

In order to buy the property, Amos apparently had to borrow money from Samuel
W. Starr, who then held the mortgage. Amos was soon unable to meet the
payments and Starr foreclosed in 1879. The property went up for auction

once again. (It is possible that Amos had died at this time and his widow
could not meet payment) The property was described thusly in the Maryland
Journal, May, 1879:

""All that lot...fronting about 100' more or less on Reisterstown Turnpike...
and of which Samuel Harryman, late of Baltimore County, died, seized and
now occupied by Mrs. Ann H. Harryman. This property is improved by a two
storey frame dwelling house with a large brick back building, a store house,
in which said Amos Harryman formerly kept store and where more recently R.S.
Vinton Gore kept store; and is also improved by a brick smoke house 12x14
feet, tool house, wood house, saddler shop, powder magazine, 2 corn houses,
dairy, stables, etc. Also by grape vines and fruit trees of various kinds
in good bearing order. Neighborhood pleasant and healthy; churches and
schools convenient.”

Starr purchased the house at auction for $2000.00. He was the guardian for
two children, Elizabeth and Robert Starr, minors. By 1834 he had deeded the
property over to them (WMI 143/171). '

The two Starr children jointly held the property until 1886 and then sold it
to Henry E. Waggoner who maintained a successful harness shop on this loca-
tion for many years. (JWS 151/483)

In 1914, the heirs of Waggoner (who had died intestate) sold the property to
Henry E. Waggoner, Jr. and wife Nellie. From this point on, the property did
not stay long in anyone's hands:

1915 Waggoners to Milton C. Pains (WPC 453/22)

1916 Pains to Henry W. Osborn (WPC 462/578)

1921 Osborn to Edward McCoy (WPC 544/501)

1936 McCoy, widow to W. T. Hamack (CWB 982/549)

1957 Hamack to William K. Lee (GLB 3135/56)
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8 Significance Continued

For most of the time, however, a store of some kind was run in connection
with the house.

In 1960, the Lees sold the property to the present owner, William K.
Ramsburg and wife, Renata. (WJR 3786/260)
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